UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION I
SAM NUNN ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
61 FORSYTH STREET, SW, SUITE 23T85
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8931

May 17, 2007

Mr. Peter J. Miner, Director
Regulatory and Quality Assurance
USEC Inc.

6903 Rockledge Drive

Bethesda, MD 20817

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 70-7003/2007-002
Dear Mr. Miner:

This refers to the inspection conducted the week of April 16, 2007, at the Lead Cascade facility
in Piketon, Ohio. The purpose of the inspection was to determine whether activities authorized
by the license were conducted safely and in accordance with NRC requirements. On April 20,
2007, at the conclusion of the week's inspections for the Lead Cascade and the Portsmouth
Gaseous Diffusion Plant, the NRC inspector discussed the findings with members of your staff.

As a result of the inspection, the enclosed NRC Form 591FF, Safety Inspection Report, Parts 1
and 3, are being issued. The enclosed form indicates that no violations were identified during
the above described inspection of your licensed activities. Please retain the form in your files.
No acknowledgment of this letter is required.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter and its
enclosure will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public
Document Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC
Web site at http:l/www. nrc.qov/readinc~-rm/adams. html.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.
Sincerely,
/RA/ J. Jimenez for
Jay L. Henson, Chief
Fuel Facility Inspection Branch 2

Division of Fuel Facility Inspection

Docket No. 70-7003
License No. SNM-7003

Enclosure: NRC Form 591FF

cc w/encl: (See page 2)
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cc w/encl:

Victor N. Lopiano, Vice President
American Centrifuge

USEC Inc.

6903 Rockledge Drive

Bethesda, MD 20817

Dan Rogers, USEC Inc., Director,
American Centrifuge Plant

USEC Inc.

3930 U. S. 23 South

P. O. Box 628

Piketon, OH 45661

Terry Sensue, Regulatory Manager
USEC Inc.

3930 U. S. 23 South

P. O. Box 628

Piketon, OH 45661

R. M. DeVault, Regulatory Oversight Manager
Department of Energy

P. O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge, TN 37831

Carol O'Claire

Ohio Emergency Management Agency
2855 West Dublin-Granville Road
Columbus, Ohio 43235-2206
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G. Janosko, NMSS
B. Smith, NMSS
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NRC FORM 591FF PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(11-2005)

10 CFR 2.201
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE:
USEC Inc.. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
6903 Rockledge Drive Region Il, Division of Fuel Facilities Inspection
Bethesda, MD 20817 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 23T85
Atlanta, GA 30303
REPORT NUMBER(S): 70-7003/2007-002
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S): 4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S): 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION:
70-7003 SNM-7003 4/16-20/2007
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to
compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The
inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and
observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

ﬁ 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

J 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited
because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining
criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy to exercise discretion were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC
requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in
accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

Title Printed Name Signature Date

LICENSEE’S REPRESENTATIVE

NRC INSPECTOR Stephen G. Subosits /RA/ 5/17/07
NRC FORM 591FF PART 1 (11-2005)

Enclosure



NRC FORM 591FF PART 3 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(11-2005)
10 CFR 2.201

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEE 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
USEC Inc. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
6903 Rockledge Drive Region Il, Division of Fuel Facilities Inspection
Bethesda, MD 20817 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 23T85
Atlanta, GA 30303
REPORT NUMBER(S): 70-7003/2007-002
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S): 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S): 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION:
70-7003 SNM-7003 4/16-20/2007
6. INSPECTOR(S): Stephen G. Subosits

7. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED: 88045

SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION

Executive Summary

The United States Enrichment Corporation (USEC) Inc., Lead Cascade is a gas centrifuge test and
demonstration facility that is located in existing buildings on the site of the Portsmouth Gaseous Diffusion Plant
(GDP) in Piketon, Ohio. The Portsmouth GDP is operated by USEC, who leases the property from the
Department of Energy. The area within Portsmouth that houses the Lead Cascade is subleased from USEC to
USEC Inc. During the period of the inspection, centrifuge demonstration operations were down.

This was a routine, announced inspection that included observations and evaluations of the environmental
protection and effluent monitoring program. The inspection involved interviews with plant personnel, and
review of selected records. The inspection identified the following aspects of licensee programs as outlined
below:

Environmental and Effluent Monitoring

. The Portsmouth environmental monitoring program provided the Lead Cascade with adequate
technical support, equipment maintenance services to ensure adequate monitoring of gaseous and
liquid effluents.

. The licensee’s environmental monitoring program procedures were adequate to ensure effective
monitoring and compliance with applicable environmental discharge limits.
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